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From: James Fitton <jfitton@stoughton-ma.gov> 
Subject: 23 Janice Road

 
Good morning,  
 
You are able to view the archived physical files for 23 Janice Road during normal business hours to determine any 
open/pending/expired permits/demolition permits as well as code violations. 

 
Many thanks, 
 
 
James Fitton 
Program Administrator 
Town of Stoughton Building Department 
10 Pearl Street, Stoughton MA 02072 
Phone: (781) 344-6070 Ext. 9240 Fax: (781) 232-9320 
Email: jfitton@stoughton-ma.gov 
 
The mission of the Building Department is to ensure the quality of life of those who live, work, and visit Stoughton by promoting safety in the construction, use, 
and occupancy of buildings throughout the town. 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If 
you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all 
copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) 
The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no 
liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.  

 You don't often get email from jfitton@stoughton-ma.gov. Learn why this is important  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  


